CORRECTIONS OFFICER RETIREMENT PLAN LOCAL BOARD ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS, REHABILITATION & REENTRY



April 07, 2022



The meeting of the Local CORP Board for the Arizona Department of Corrections, Rehabilitation & Reentry (ADCRR) will be held on the 2nd Floor of the ADCRR office at **1831 West Jefferson, Phoenix, Arizona 85007**; commencing at 10:00 a.m. on April 07, 2022.

At any time, the Board may enter into Executive Session pursuant to A.R.S §.38-431.03 (A) (3) to obtain legal advice, and pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03 (A) (2) to discuss details of a serious or confidential nature.

I. CALL TO ORDER ROLL CALL OPENING REMARKS

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of the Public Meeting Minutes for March 03, 2022.

III. NORMAL RETIREMENTS

1. None

The Board may enter into Executive Session to obtain legal advice related to matters in this section, pursuant to A.R.S § 38-431.03(A) (3).

IV. MODIFICATIONS

1. None

V. SURVIVOR BENEFITS

- 1. Anna Lewis (Fred)
- 2. Eric Ridnour (Kelli)

The Board may enter into Executive Session to obtain legal advice related to matters in this section, pursuant to A.R.S § 38-431.03(A) (3).

VI. IN LINE OF DUTY DEATH 1. None

VII. DEATH BENEFITS 1. None

VIII. REQUEST TO REMAIN IN ASRS/CORP

- 1. Alexandria Bailey is requesting to remain in CORP; she has 14.648 years of service. She is accepting an ASRS position as a Human Resources Support Supervisor effective April 02, 2022.
- 2. **Amy R. Ludwig** is requesting to remain in ASRS; she has 0.0 years of service. She is accepting a CORP position as a Correctional Education Program Teacher effective March 07, 2022.

IX. DISABILITY RETIREMENTS

- 1. Christian Beuschlein: review of Board's prior decision (from the Board's January 6, 2022 meeting) to grant Total and Permanent Disability benefits, with possible action regarding that decision. Such action may include, but is not limited to, modification, withdrawal, or no additional action on the granting of the benefits.
- 2. Bonnie Nipple: rehearing on Board's prior decision (from the Board's January 6, 2022 meeting) to grant Total and Permanent Disability benefits, based on PSPRS' request for a rehearing, with possible action regarding that decision. Such action may include, but is not limited to, modification, withdrawal, or no additional action on the granting of the benefits.

The Board may enter into Executive Session to obtain legal advice related to matters in this section, pursuant to A.R.S § 38-431.03(A)(3).

IX. DESIGNATED POSITIONS

1. None

X RETURN TO WORK RETIREES REQUESTING TO RETAIN PENSION

- 1. **Timothy McNatt** retired from CORP effective December 01, 2016; he returned to work in an ASRS position as a Correctional Records Technician 1 on December 12, 2016. He changed to another ASRS position as a Correctional Records Clerk 2 on May 02, 2020.
- 2. James O'Neil retired from CORP effective July 01, 2016; he returned to work in an ASRS position as a Lean Coach Senior on July 11, 2016. He promoted to another ASRS position as an Office of Continuous Improvement Administrator on July 15, 2017.
- 3. **Britta Osorio** retired from CORP effective July 01, 2017; she returned to work in an ASRS position as a Correctional Records Supervisor 1. She changed to another ASRS position as a Storekeeper on October 31, 2020.
- 4. **Mary (Espinoza) Palacios** retired from CORP effective October 01, 2017; she returned to work in an ASRS position as a Correctional Records Technician 1 on October 10, 2017.
- 5. **Roman Rascon** retired from CORP effective February 01, 2017; he returned to an ASRS position as an Administrative Secretary 1 on February 06, 2017.

- 6. **Jeffery Stoner** retired from CORP effective November 01, 2015; he returned to work in an ASRS position as a Correctional Records Clerk 2 on December 07, 2015. He changed to a different ASRS position as a Correctional Records Technician 1 on December 30, 2017.
- 7. **Sandra Temple** retired from CORP effective June 01, 2017; she returned to work in an ASRS position as a Correctional Records Technician on June 19, 2017.
- Malcolm Thomas retired from CORP effective July 01, 2018; he returned to work in an ASRS position as a Correctional Records Clerk 1 on September 15, 2008. He promoted/changed to the following ASRS positions: Correctional Records Clerk 2 on November 22, 2008, Correctional Records Technician II on October 30, 2010 TCU Technician Senior on May 19, 2018 and Correctional Records Clerk 2 on July 13, 2019.
- 9. **Ruben Vasquez** retired from CORP effective February 01, 2014; he returned to work in an ASRS position as an Administrative Assistant 2 on February 10, 2014.
- 10. **Vivian Warren** retired from CORP effective July 01, 2016; she returned to work in an ASRS position as a Correctional Records Clerk 2 on July 05, 2016. She promoted to a Correctional Records Technician 1 on April 22, 2017.
- 11. **Brian Whitis** retired from CORP effective October 01, 2018; he returned to work in an ASRS position as a Correctional Records Clerk on October 01, 2018. He promoted to an ASRS position as a Correctional Records Technician on May 01, 2021.
- 12. **David Owen** retired from CORP effective February 01, 2022; he returned to an ASRS position as a Human Resources Analyst Intermediate on February 22, 2022.
- 13. **Daniel Ford** retired from CORP effective March 01, 2022; he returned to work in an ASRS position as an Administrative Services Officer 1 on March 07, 2022.
- 14. **Wayne Metzler** retired from CORP effective March 01, 2022; he returned to an ASRS position as a Program Project Specialist 2 on March 07, 2022.
- 15. **Thomas Williams** retired from CORP effective March 01, 2022; he returned to work in an ASRS position as an Industrial Program Specialist on February 22, 2022.
- 16. Roberta Apple retired from CORP effective July 01, 2015; she returned to work in an ASRS position as an Industrial Program Specialist on August 17, 2015. She since changed to the following ASRS positions: Correctional Records Technician 1 on August 29, 2016, then a Correctional Records Time Computation Manager on June 01, 2019.
- 17. **James Bower** retired from CORP effective October 01, 2010; he returned to work in an ASRS position as an Information Technology Specialist 3 on September 07, 2010. He changed ASRS positions to a System/Lan Administrator on August 02, 2014.
- 18. **Brent Richards** retired from CORP effective September 01, 2017; he returned to work in an ASRS position as a Correctional Records Time Computation Manager on September 11, 2017.

19. Guillermo Avila retired from CORP effective November 01, 2021; he returned to work in an ASRS position as a Human Resources Technician Senior on November 08, 2021.

XI RETURN TO WORK RETIREES WITH AN ASSIGNMENT CHANGE

- 1. **Daniella Stemple** retired from CORP effective December 01, 2017; she returned to work in an ASRS position as an Administrative Assistant 2 on December 04, 2017. Returned to a CORP position as a Correctional Administrator 1 on July 27, 2019 and is now promoting to a CORP position as a Correctional Administrator 3 on March 05, 2022. ACR is still required.
- 2. Christopher Wadley retired from CORP effective December 01, 2020; he returned to an ASRS position as a Correctional Records Clerk 2 on December 07, 2020. He promoted to another ASRS position as a Correctional Records Technician 1 on May 15, 2021. He has now returned to a CORP position as a Correctional Officer III on January 22, 2022. ACR is now required.

XII. RETIREES RETURNING TO WORK IN A PART-TIME POSITION REQUESTING TO RETAIN PENSION

1. James Walls retired on May 14, 2021 return to work on March 21, 2022.

XIII. GENERAL DISCUSSION

1. Next Board Meeting will be on Thursday, May 05, 2022 or May 10, 2022. Discussion and possible action on establishment and adoption of CORP Board rules, pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-893(F).

The Board may enter into Executive Session to obtain legal advice related to matters in this section, pursuant to A.R.S § 38-431.03(A)(3).

XIII. CALL TO THE PUBLIC

This is the time for the public to comment. Members of the Local CORP Board may not discuss items that are not on the agenda, except to address criticism from the public. Therefore, pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.01(H), the Local CORP Board's reaction to any public comment is limited to addressing comments or recommending that the Local CORP Board or staff respond or study such comments or schedule the subject matter for further consideration at a later date after appropriate notice.